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TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake 
Commissioner Will McAdams 
Commissioner Lori Cobos 
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Office of Policy and Docket Management 

RE: PUC Docket No. 52929 
SOAH Docket No . 473 - 22 - 1661 - Notice of Violation by OCI Alamo 1 , LLC for 
Violations of 16 TAC § 25.55, Concerning Winter W-eather Readiness Reporting 
Requirements. 

DATE: October 7,2022 

The Commission will consider a proposed order in this docket at a future open meeting. 
On October 7, 2022, OCI Alamo 1, LLC filed corrections to the proposed order based on the 
parties' agreement. 

The following modifications are made to ordering paragraph 6: 

6. This Order fullv resolves all claims and potential enforcement actions 
related to OCI Alamo l's December 2021 winter-weather readiness 
report filings or the facts and events described in the settlement 
agreement and this OrderThis Order resolves only the claims and 
potential enforcement actions related to OCI Alamo l's December 2021 
winter weather readiness report filings as described in this Order. 
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